May 22, 1961

Bassett, Johnston,sand Deason - F
Downey Building
Carlsbad, lew Mexico
ATTN: Mr. D. Do McKinney

Re: Request for Allbwable Change.
Dear Mr. McKinney:

By letter of May 16, 1961, you requested an increase in allowable
for the Sudderth and Hicks well in the Russell Pool, Eddy County, New
Mexico. However, you neglected to ask for any specific amount of allow~
able so we assigned an allowable of 8 barrels per day to the well. If
this asmount is insufficient, please request additional allowable.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

RLS/sa R. L. Stamsts
Geologlist
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